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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
DATE

20 Septenber 1976

SUBJECT

George De Mohrenschildt
FILE NUMBER

775

On 20 September 1976. C/SA<r requested that I contactfpat Wolf) CI Staff,

RL 1117. regarding her interest in the security file on Subject.

1 called! "s^olf )and she related that Subject had written a letter to the
<-

DC1 asking for his assistance. It seems that Subject feels he is being

harrassed as a result of his involvement with the Lee narvev 0swa]J case.

( Wolf Vindicated that CI staff had been requested to 1/jik/ develoo

some fnfomation on Subject for the DCI. In response to this request. CI

Staff has sent, the attached cable to the FBI and was requesting any pertinent

information in OS files.

T provider/Ms. Wol^with a copy of summa ry of Subjectefile prepared

on 21 December 19^7 in connection with the Garrison ease. She said this

would be sufficient information for her purposes-

OFFICE ANO TITLE

Raymond M. Reardon SAG

S IGNATURE

(40)GROUP 1 
EXCLUDED FROM AUTOMATIC 

DOWNGRADING AND 
DECLASSIFICATION

FORM .
7-62 195^

CLASS IFICATION



The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com



